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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if khown) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Mechlin's Corner Tavern staends today as an exuberant
Greek Revival structure. The tavern site itself dates from
the 18th century, though the present tevern bullding gives
all appearances of being c. 1830-40*s., (Possibly some of the
internal structural freming mey have been part of the earlier
tavern.)

The exterior proportions of the building exemplify the
Gresk Revival form on which the bold details of the perlod are
generously applied. The principal unit is 2% storiles,
measuring epproximately 42 feet by 30 feet, It is five bays
across the front. The 6/6 s2sh windows have a2 high entablature
There 2re two door entrsnces on the front, both under a ons
story flat roof porch covering the center three beys. The
porch has four massive freestanding squars columns with four
similer sngeged columns on the wall of the house. The se
supvort a roof with a very bold high frejze end cornice. (The
porch presently is dismentled and is being restored to be
put back in plsce,

Lerge recessed penelled pilasters rise to the frieze
et each corner. The frieze is decorated with s double dentil
course and is pierced by decorative iron grills over the
knee-well windows at the attic floor. The boxed cornice hes
2 built-in rein gutter, collecting water off the slate gable
roof. The plan is besically a four room arrangement with
2 center steir and chimneys on the gable ends.

The tavern extends lineslly approximately 94 feet. The
second section 1s a lower two storles, three bays, and
measures approximately 18 feet by 23 feet,

ixtending from this ie 2 13 story section measuring:-
aprroximately 34 feet by 17 feet, Both sections have a simple
frieze with a single dentil course and a slate gable roof.
The first floor of the center sectlon originally was two
rooms (separating partition now removed). On the gable end
wall is a fireplece. Backing to it in the end section 1is
e lerger fireplace, Both were made of lerge squared stones and
were probably used for preparing food for the patrons of the
inn and tavern.

The center section hes 2n enclosed winder stalr to
three smell chambers above. The end section has one small
room with the above noted fireplece end the remaining 24 feet
consists of & carriege shed with sn open attic above.
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The originel tesvern at Mechlin's Corner wes in operation
before the Revolution and probsbly before the neard
Ven Sickle tavern. A check into deeds snd tavern liﬁgenses
indicate that there was a tavern in operation on tHis site
in 1752, or possibly before. Jonathan Robeson owned the
property, in eddition to an enormous emount of other lands,
but the teavern wes operated for him by Alexander Gorden for
upwerds of twenty years,

Stephen Dunham purchased the property from Robeson in
1763, but shortly after, in 1765, sold it to Nehimish
Dunhem, - R

Little 18 known of the operations of the tavern for
nesrly fifty years, including the period of the Americen
Revolution. :

¥n 1810 the building was purchased -by ‘Peter Mechling who
owned the tevern and also operated it for nearly thirty years.
It wss probably Peter Mechling who built the present structure
circa 1830, Peter retired in 1844 when he sold the business
to his son, William Mechling. Apverently, however, Peter
continued to assist in the business because in 1850, in the
Censusz Records, he listed his occupation as Innkesper, The
next census has Peter Mechling &s being retired end,
incidently, 86 yesrs old (He wes 65 ten years esrlisr).

Williem Mechling ren the tevern until 1890 when, as an
0ld man, he deeded the property to his youngest son, Hiram
Mechltng. Hirem died in 1934, ending the reign of the property
es a tavern.,

Architecture.

Mechlin's Corner Tavern is a particularly fine example of
Greek Revival architecture in rural New Jersey.

Constructed as a tavern and embodying the classic Greek
Revival form the building was built as a complete unit; each section
being dependent upon the others for completeness. The proportions
are classical form on which bold details of the period are generously
applied. The tavern was evidently completed by a master craftsman of
the area who clearly understood his trade as indicated by the simple
elegance and bold details of the building. Unfortunately, the builders
name is, as yet, unknown.
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As the designated State Liaison f)fﬁcer for the Na- ' ) ’ o
I hereby certify that this property is included in the

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion National Register. T

in the National Register and certify that it has been \
evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set M
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended - -
level of significance of this nomination is:
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